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ADDENDUM NO. 1 Date: January 18, 2022
TO THE CONTRACT DOCUMENTS Project No.: D3504800
for the construction of
WATER PIPELINE MATERIALS AND APPURTENANCES
FOR THE DOG RIVER PIPELINE REPLACEMENT PROJECT
(Contract No. 2022-002)

To All Planholders and/or Prospective Bidders:

The following changes, additions, and/or deletions are hereby made a part of the Contract
Documents for the construction of the Water Pipeline Materials and Appurtenances for the
Dog River Pipeline Replacement Project dated January 2022 as fully and completely as if the
same were fully set forth therein:

A. PART 2, CONTRACTING REQUIREMENTS

1. Section 00 52 63, Agreement Form. Page 3, Paragraph 5.2.2. DELETE the
following text:

“(or within a period 15 days prior to)”.

B. PART 3, SPECIFICATIONS

1. Section 33 05 01.10, High-Density Polyethylene (HDPE) Pressure Pipe and
Fittings. Page 4, Article 2.01 Materials, Paragraph A. Pipe and Fittings,
Subparagraph 8. DELETE in its entirety and REPLACE with the following:

“8. Pipe Segment Length:
a. Minimum 50 feet.
b. Maximum 55 feet.”

All Bidders shall acknowledge receipt and acceptance of this Addendum No. 1 in the Bid
Form or by submitting the Addendum with the bid package. Bid Forms submitted without
acknowledgment or without this Addendum will be considered in nonconformance.
Jacobs

Brady Fuller, Project Manager
Appended hereto and NOT part of Addendum No. 1:
A. Bidder Questions and Buyer Answers as of

January 18, 2022
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WATER PIPELINE MATERIALS AND APPURTENANCES
FOR THE DOG RIVER PIPELINE REPLACEMENT PROJECT
(Contract No. 2022-002)

Bidder Questions and Buyer Answers as of January 18, 2022.

No. Bidder Question Buyer Answer

1 Order Cancellation, as opposed to the contact
language in Article 11, 11.01 on page 17, would the
buyer be willing to sign the required non-cancellable
PO required from the manufacturer?

No.

2 Part 2 Contract forms, Section 5. Contract Times
5.2.1.1 “Seller to Submit shop drawings and samples”
What samples would be required to have approved?

Samples, (if any) are specified
in the Specifications. No
samples are anticipated in this
Contract.

3 Part 2 Contract forms, Section 5. Contract Times 5.2.2
“Date for Delivery of goods” The term “delivered by”
is used in each milestone date. Can the seller assume
that we can deliver before any of those dates? What is
the earliest you would except pipe for delivery?  I see
the maximum number of loads in 1 day is 6. Is there
any possibility of increasing that?

See Addendum 1, which
modifies the delivery timing.
Intent is to allow delivery as
soon as possible from Supplier.

Regarding maximum number of
loads per day, no changes to
Specification are anticipated
due to limits on Buyer’s ability
to unload.

4 Would 53’ pieces of the 30” pipe be Ok as opposed to
the 50’ as stated in the documents.

See Addendum 1, which
modifies allowable pipe
segment length.

5 The option for fittings is much better in IPS sizes is
there an option to change this project from DIPS to
IPS?

No. Ductile Iron Pipe Size
(DIPS) fittings and DIPS pipe
are specified due to project
hydraulic design criteria.

6

7

8

9




		2022-01-18T14:30:54-0800
	Robert Brady Fuller
	I agree to the terms defined by the placement of my signature on this document




